
THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN

Office of the Sr. Secretary, Faculty Council for P.G. Studies in Science

3rd Floor, Composite Arts Building, Golapbag
Golapbag, Burdwan: -713 104
WEST BENGAL, INDIA

E-Mail: secretary sc@buruniv.ac.in

No. FC (Sc)/RS/UGC/ZOO/2021-2022/WFH-88

To

MR. SURAJIT KAR

JRF-UGC,

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

Date: 17.09.2021.

Dear Scholar,

Sub: Your prayer for enhancement of Fellowship Money

In response to your application, I am directed to inform you that the Vice-chancellor has been

pleased to approve the enhancement of your Research Fellowship from Junior Research Fellow
to Senior Research Fellow w.e.f. 23.11.2020.

Fellowship Money will be admissible to you AS PER NORMS w.e.f. 23.11.2020.

This is for your information and necessary action please.

Yours truly,

Sr. Secretary
Faculty Council (Sc.)

No. FC (Sc)/RS/UGC/ZOO/2021-2022/WFH-88/01(04)

Copy to:
1. Registrar, B.U.
2. HOD, Zoology, B.U.,

Date: 17.09.2021.

3. Prof. Abhijit Mazumdar, Deptt. of Zoology, B.U.4. Scholarship & Fellowship Cell, B.U. with a request to take necessary action in thematter. "Three Member Assessment Committee Report " of the Scholar is enclosed,

Sr. Secretary
Faculty Council (Sc.)

E:DEBABRATA Research-UGC ofe
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN
Office of the Sr. Secretary, Faculty Council (Se.)

No. FC (Sc.) /RS/UGC/ZOO/2018-19/95

From: The Secretary

Faculty Council (Sc.)
Burdwan University

To: Mr. Surajit Kar

Department of Zoology

The University of Burdwan

Dear Candidate,

Date: 27.11.2018

With reference to your application for j
oining in Research Fellowship, I am to inform you that

you have been selected as a U.G.C
 Junior Research Fellow in the Department

 of Zoology of this

University.

The Fellowship will be governed by UGC
 guidelines, ("The tenure of Fellowship is initially for

two years under the JRF scheme.
 Upon expiry of this period, the 

work of the Fellow will be

evaluated by experts. If the res
earch work is found satisfactor

y, his/her tenure will be extended

for a further period of three years un
der the enhanced emolume

nts of the Senior Research

Fellowship (SRF).

"In case the work for the first two years is not found satisf
actory, an additional year wil

l be given

to him/her for improvement. However, during this period he/she will be
 designated as a Junior

Research Fellow. In such case wo
rk will be evaluated again after thr

ee years and if improvement

is found, the fellow will
 get two more years under the SRF. Thus, the total period of fellowship

(JRF and SRF) is five 
years, will no further provision of ext

ension" (XII"h Plan guidelines

UGC) or subject to the condition as set forth by the University/ UGC and as may be laid down by

the appropriate authority from ti
me to time.

The amount of the Fellowship is as per the rules of UG
C and HRA (as per the rul

es of the

University).

Further, you will be entitled to contingency grant as per the rules of UGC.

"The fellowship amount shall be disbursed throu
gh Canara Bank to the ba

nk account of the

awardee directly"

If you agree to accept the 
offer, you would be require

d to join as a JRF within f
ifteen

days from the date of issue of this letter on submission through
 the Head of the Departm

ent of a

joining report (in triplicate)
 in prescribed form (for UGC

 Fellowship) accepting the said

conditions and mentioning the name of your guide therein.

Thanking you,

Sr. Secretary

S.bkaFaculty Council (ScMaju

No. FC (Sc URa10/2018-19/95/1(3
)

FACICopyLarwarded doinformation to:
TI IN

T. Registrar, Burdwan Universi
ty

2. H.o.D., Zoology, B.U

3. Prof. Abhijit Mazumdar, Department
 of Zoology, B.U.

Lund
Sr. Secretary

Faculty Council (Sc.)

SuCha Prasad Nandi Maju
SECRE TARY

OLTY COUNCIL (SCIENCE)

UNIVER
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